9/9/T
Dear Ed,

Thanks for the Joesten wnd your 9/%. I bolicve the autopsy says cven closer than
you quote Cyril,

Are you saying that the Bishop first printing is larger than the usual first
Bishop printing? I think they empect a certain regular affinity for that ldnd of
literary grease to persist, and I'd be interested if they have a larger printing
than his books usually have, As I would of lmowing of all his appearsnces, o 1 can
ask for equal time, I have appealed the Griffin turn~fovn to the FCC, or, more
precisely, asked a Comvdssioner to tell me hou to do ite

Rather encpuraging that there is no lacl or Frank listing. I guess those houses
learned what Harper's did on their ilarina project, wihich was well into the sixzth figure
in (wasted) cost when one of thos: on it congulted me. Remember, this was George Nclillen's
wife's abortion, .

Sylvia's Belin was up to her usual high standard, and his wa: as low as their's
is almost aelwayse I have, thanks,

Glad you liked the Kuttner interview, This was iis scheduled replay.

Best,



ALLIED STORES CORPORATION
401 FIFTH AVENUE
NEW YORK







